
Agenda Item #: 

 

Staff Report   
City of Manhattan Beach 

  

 

TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

 

THROUGH: Mark Danaj, City Manager 

 

FROM: Robert D. Espinosa, Fire Chief 

   

DATE: April 7, 2015 

 

SUBJECT: Supplemental Information for Agenda Item #4 – Leadership Manhattan Beach’s 

Pier Telescope Replacement Project Alternative Location of New Device. 

 

 

The following supplemental report provides additional information related to item # 4. 

 

The attached map indicates the locations Leadership Manhattan Beach is suggesting the new 

telescopes be placed. The four red push pins represent the approximate sites. 

 

The two devices on the Manhattan Beach pier replace the current telescopes. The two other pieces 

of equipment are new. Leadership Manhattan Beach recommends one be located near the rail west 

of the comfort station and the other in the corner where the rails in the north upper Strand parking 

lot meet. 

 

Attachments: 

1. Location Map 



 


